
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 10/18/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Debbie Ties - 854-6472 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AN 
ORDER CONCERNING OUTDOOR BURNING IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Hershel Lee 
Danny Hobby 
Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Garry Brown   854-9333 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  APPROVE PROCLAMATION NAMING OCTOBER 22, 
2011 AS VOLENTE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT DAY IN TRAVIS COUNTY ON 
THE OCCASION OF THEIR 50TH ANNIVERSARY AS A FIRE DEPARTMENT. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Volente community became a weekend getaway with the construction of  
         Mansfield Dam and the creation of Lake Travis in the early 1940’s; and  

 
WHEREAS, this area on the North Shore was found to be so enjoyable with its tranquil  
          landscape that people started becoming year-round permanent residents by the  
         1950’s; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Volente Volunteer Fire Department (VVFD), Travis County’s first organized fire  
         company, officially chartered in October 1961 in response to a two-storey home  
         burning to the ground; and  

 
WHEREAS, VVFD’s first equipment consisted of a pickup truck, a 55-gallon drum to carry  
          water, and burlap feed bags (also known as “totesacks”) which were wetted down  
          in the drum of water and swatted at wildland fires; and 
 
WHEREAS, through donations and social events, VVFD upgraded its original equipment with  
          the purchase of a 1950 flatbed truck (purchased from the Texas Highway  
          Department (now known as TxDOT) which volunteers outfitted with a steel water  
          tank, a pump, and a hose reel; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Volente Volunteer Fire Department has steadily grown into what is now Travis 

        County Emergency Services District #14 with paid professional firefighters available  
        around the clock with modern and up-to-date equipment to use at their disposal; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Travis County Commissioners Court proclaim 
Saturday, October 22, 2011 in Travis County 
 

VOLENTE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT DAY 
 
on the occasion of their 50th anniversary as a fire department. 
 
 
SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS _____ DAY OF OCTOBER, 2011. 
 
 

_________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 

__________________________    __________________________ 
RON DAVIS       SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1    COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 
 
 
__________________________    __________________________ 
KAREN L. HUBER      MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3    COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2011 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Christy Moilanen 854-4675 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Broberg, Director, RMCR 
        854-9575 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
APPROVE RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING FRIDAY, OCT. 21, 2011 
“TRAVIS COUNTY HISTORY DAY” 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The theme for this year's History Day will be "Travis County Elected 
Officials." All current and former Travis County elected officials will be 
invited to this celebration. 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Approval of the attached Proclamation is recommended.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Travis County’s unique history provides valuable insight into our heritage 
and ancestry, and helps develop an understanding and deep appreciation 
of the community in which we live today.  Such a rich history is due in part 
to the hundreds of individuals who have served as elected officials since 
the establishment of Travis County in 1840.  Our elected officials have 
helped shape the county into what it is today, and their valuable 
contributions are to be commemorated and celebrated.   

 
As the theme for the fourth annual Travis County History Day, past and 
present elected officials and the history of the offices in which they served 
will be explored.  Past elected officials include some of our county’s earliest 
residents, colorful characters, and notable figures in the community.  Many 
individuals have served multiple terms and in several different capacities, 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 4
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

and some have gone on to serve at higher levels of government. Elected 
officials have both shaped and reflected the ever-changing cultural 
landscape of Austin and of Travis County.  Some county offices date back 
to the days of the Republic of Texas, while others have been created much 
more recently.  A handful of elected offices have been abolished over the 
years, while others have been expanded to serve the ever-growing 
population of the community.   
 
Travis County History Day 2011 is intended to be an event to honor and 
celebrate the many individuals who have served Travis County over the 
years. History Day provides the opportunity to thank all present and former 
elected officials for their dedication to the citizens of Travis County and for 
their contributions to be collectively recognized. The public is invited to help 
celebrate.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
Approval of the Proclamation has no fiscal impact. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None required. 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Proclamation 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
WHEREAS, around 1,000 individuals have served as Travis County 

elected officials since our county’s establishment in 1840; and  

 

 WHEREAS, these elected officials have provided valuable services to the 

citizens of Austin and of Travis County and have helped shape our rich history;  

 

 WHEREAS, the contributions of these individuals are to be 

commemorated and celebrated; and  

 

 WHEREAS, our history provides valuable insight into our heritage and 

ancestry, and facilitates an understanding and deep appreciation of the prosperous 

community in which we reside today; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Travis County seeks to provide continued opportunities to 

learn about and celebrate our distinguished past by, and through, preserving, 

commemorating and celebrating our invaluable historic heritage;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

COURT HEREBY PROCLAIMS OCTOBER 21, 2011 AS “TRAVIS 

COUNTY HISTORY DAY” AND ENCOURAGES ITS CITIZENS TO 

CELEBRATE THE PROUD HISTORY AND HERITAGE OF TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS. 

 

 

Signed this, the 18
th

 day of October 2011. 

 

 

 
________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

 

 

 

             

Ron Davis, Pct. 1 Commissioner  Sarah Eckhardt, Pct. 2 Commissioner 

 

 

 

             

Karen Huber, Pct. 3 Commissioner Margaret Gómez, Pct. 4 Commissioner 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Item 5
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Item 6
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 18, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRe 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: y 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sa 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $633,677.95, for the period of September 30 to October 6,2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $633,677.95. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $633,377.95 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 7
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Item 8
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 18, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Dan Mansour, Manager, HRMD Risk & Beneflts/854-9499 

Com 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Discuss and Take Appropriate Action to Approve Orthotic Services and Devices Being 
Offered as Part of an Employee Discount Program. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Court directed HRMD to explore adding Orthotics as a benefit to the county's 
healthcare plan. Currently, only diabetic patients are covered under the plan. Research 
conducted to determine the coverage offered by other public entities in Texas did not 
reveal any Orthotics Programs except those offered through their insurance carrier. 
Investigation revealed providing the benefit though an insurance carrier greatly diminishes 
its quality and inflates the cost. 

Research with numerous Orthotic Providers in Travis County and with Dr Adam A. 
Richardson, Director of Physician Services for Forte' and a practicing Podiatrist in the 
Austin area revealed that the average cost to patients for Orthotic devices and related 
services (evaluation, casting, molding and training) is $505. Consequently, a search for a 
partner to provide discounted pricing and services was conducted. 
Orthotic Devices fall into one of two categories: prescription hardware or over-the
counter inserts. 

An evaluation by a trained professional is conducted to determine the need for a device. 
Currently, most patients currently proceed directly to a Podiatrist for such evaluations. 
About 20% of patients requiring evaluation for a foot problem require a prescription 
orthotic device. Generally, the Podiatrist will forward the prescription to a provider for 
casting, molding and manufacture of the device. The patient then returns to the Podiatrist 
for training on use of the device. Current average cost for a patient that is initially 
evaluated by a Podiatrist and obtains a prescription device is $505. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Item 9
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 18,2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: 

Dan Mansour, Manager, HRMD Risk & Benefits/854-9499 
John Brady, Risk and Safety Specialist, Sr.l854-9586 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Hea . 

County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Discuss and Take Appropriate Action to Approve a Program for All County Employees, 
Retirees and Dependents to Purchase Digital Hearing Aids and Services at Discount 
Prices. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Research on contracting directly through a manufacturer for a bundled service package 
has yielded an estimated savings of at least 40% off of current pricing models. 
However, the Employee Benefits Committee feels that the net-cost would place a 
financial burden on the health plan as it allows for up to $2,500 per ear for hardware 
and related services such as testing and fitting. A "bundled" package, consisting of 
initial testing of a hearing aid, fitting and three follow-up visits involving re-testing 
hearing and adjusting the hearing aid accordingly was proposed to the major hearing 
aid manufacturers and distributors in the Central Texas area. Competitive pricing for 
the package was sought and the results reviewed. The bundled package by GN 
Resound, based upon the average cost of three tiers of hearing aid, is $1,497, reflecting 
a 40% discount. Negotiations with Siemans Corp., Unitron, Oticon and Capital 
Otolaryngology resulted in savings of no more than 23% for similar bundled packages. 

Item 10
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: October 18, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Job Order No. 11, 
Contract No. 10K00268RV, Fore Construction, for Minor Construction 
Services-Fire Door Upgrades Project.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Job Order No. 11 was issued through the contract referenced above to 
Fore Construction, Inc. to complete several fire code upgrades required 
by the Fire Marshall at the Gardner Betts Juvenile Justice Center.  

Change Order No. 1 is being requested for additional required work to 
include bringing an additional door into fire code compliance which was 
overlooked during the initial fire inspection, modifying one of the door 
alarm systems from an audio to visual alarm and integration of the 
alarms into the existing fire control system.

Juvenile Probation department has determined that this change order 
amount is fair and reasonable.  Because the requested change order 
exceeds 25 percent of the initial job order amount, it is presented to the 
Court for approval.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $15,580.00 has 
been spent against this requirement.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount:  $8,517.01
Modification Type:  Construction

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 539429
 Funding Account(s): 001-4513-5938-102
 Comments:

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 10 -/8 -II
 
Prepared By: Dan Chapman Phope #: 263-9114
 
Division Director/Manager: .Charle ergh, Division Director-Parks
 

~-II--f-

Department Head: Ste ani a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding the 
donation of body-worn video cameras to the Park Ranger program. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Travis County Park Rangers, as commissioned peace officers, routinely interact with 
the public during law enforcement situations both inside and outside the county 
parks. The use of recording-capable video cameras during such situations has 
proven invaluable in countless legal proceedings nationwide. Many law enforcement 
departments have supplemented their in-car video systems with body cameras worn 
on officers' uniforms. Currently, Park Rangers have no recording-capable video 
cameras at their disposal. Protect America, a national home and business security 
company, recently donated 30 Veho MUVI body cameras (see attachments) to the 

"	 Austin Police Department, and have offered to donate 15 of these cameras to the 
•	 Park Ranger program. These cameras, which are intended to be supplements to in

car video systems, are worn on the outside of the officer's uniform and are capable 
of video and audio recordings of interactions. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends accepting Protect America's donation of the 15 cameras. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The use of recording-capable video cameras during law enforcement situations has 
proven invaluable in countless legal proceedings nationwide. The cameras provide 
valuable evidence that protects officers and the public alike. In the County parks, a 
significant percentage of law enforcement incidents involving ranger/public 
interaction occur away from a ranger's vehicle. Some departments are equipping 
officers with body cameras that work in conjunction with an in-car video system, 
maximizing evidentiary possibilities; however, ranger vehicles are not currently 
equipped with in-car cameras. Therefore, the deployment of the donated body 
cameras will be able to capture some interactions. Body cameras have proven to be 
reliable instruments for the recording of such interactions, and camera recordings 
are routinely requested by attorneys involved in legal proceedings. The Travis 

Item 12
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



County Sheriff's Office, the commissioning agency for park rangers, has indicated 
that they will support the use of these cameras, and will maintain a database of 
submitted recordings intended to be used as evidence. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No fiscal impact; the cameras are being donated by Protect America. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Two images of the device 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Charles Bergh Parks Division Director TI\JR 854-9408 
Cyd Grimes Director Purchasing 854-9700 

cc.
 
Robert Armistead Parks Division Mgr. TNR 854-9831 
Donna Holt HR Division Director TNR 854-9417 

0701 - Parks Planning 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2011 
Prepared By: Sarah Sumner 
Division Di rector/Manager: 

854-7687 
ivision Director Development Services 

Department HeadlTitle: Steven nil a, E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

i it:" 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three: 
A) Rescind action taken September 28, 2010 for the Angelwylde Section Three 
Block A Lot 9 Preliminary Plan; 
B) Rescind action taken September 28, 2010 for the Resubdivision of Angelwylde 
Section Three Block A Lot 9 ; 
C) Partial vacation of Angelwylde Section Three Block A Lot 9; and 
D) Resubdivision of Angelwylde Section Three Block A Lot 9 ( 8-Single Family Lots 
- 40.333 acres - Angelwylde Drive - Appropriate Fiscal has been posted - Sewage 
service to be on site waste water - Water to be provided by Lower Colorado River 
Authority (L.C.R.A.) - land status granted by the City of Austin). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Angelwylde Section Three, approved in 2000, has a plat note restriction that any 
resubdivision creating more than six lots would require the extension of the Private 
Street Angelwylde Drive. The applications in 2009, to resubdivide Lot 9, therefore 
required a preliminary plan for the extension of the street and a resubdvision of Lot 9 
into eight residential lots and a private street lot. The applications were processed 
and approved by both the City Zoning and Platting Commission on May 18, 2010 
and by Commissioners Court on September 28, 2010. 
The applicant then decided not to exte'nd the street which would require a partial plat 
vacation to remove the restriction and reconfigured the lots to be larger than five 
acres which would exempt the lots from City subdivision review by granting them 
land status. The resubdivision of Lot 9 presented for approval does not extend the 
street and has eight, 5 acre lots using a joint use driveway to maintain the character 
of the land. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends rescinding both the previously approved prelilllinary plan and 
resubdivision. In addition, staff recommends the partial vacation and resubdivision of 
Lot 9 as it meets all code requirements and should be approved by the City of Austin 
Zoning and Platting Commission meeting tonight (October 18th

). 

Item 13
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of September 20, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, September 20, 2011  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on September 20, 2011, in the 700 Lavaca, 700 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor, 
Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding the annual written plans for the 028 Records Management 

Preservation Fund and 057 County Clerk’s Records Archival Fund. (Action Item #31) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments on a proposed street name change for a portion of Thaxton Road to be 

known as “Solis Place” at the south end of McKinney Falls Parkway in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) (Action Item #15) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 

 

3. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed amendments to Chapter 82, Travis County 
Code, establishing water availability rules for subdivisions. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Division Director, TNR 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Paul Workman, Texas State Representative, District 47  
John Dupnik, Member, Barton Springs/Edwards Aquifer Conservation District 
Hank Smith, Texas Engineering Solutions 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Ted Stuart, Travis County Resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Robert Ahr, Travis County Resident 
Blake Hall, Geologist 
Carl Conley, Conley Engineering 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
4. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a five 

foot wide public utility easement located along the northerly lot line of Lot 1 of the Fulkerson 
Subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #16) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Division Director, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
5. Receive comments regarding the Travis County tax rate for the Fiscal Year 2012 County 

Budget. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 

 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
Stewart Snider, President, Austin League of Women Voters 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 
 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. An order regarding outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshall 

 
MOTION: Extend the current burn ban to October 19, 2011. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

  
b. Additional action to address remaining fire issues or clean up in Travis County; and   
 
c. Other emergency measures to respond to exceptional drought conditions. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Pete Baldwin, Emergency Management Coordinator, Emergency Services 
Dan Chapman, Chief Park Ranger, TNR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Travis County policy, Section 10.045 (Leave 

with Pay), as it relates to employees who suffered a loss due to the recent wildfires of 
September 2011. (This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diane Blankenship, Director, Human Resources Management Division (HRMD) 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Beth Blankenship, Chief Assistant County Auditor II, County Auditor's Office 

 
 
 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 

 

MOTION: Section 10.045(a)(1) of the Travis County Code be interpreted by the 
Commissioner's Court as reaching employees who have been affected by 
the recent fires of September, 2011, and authorize County Executives to 
function as the Court as to implementation of this provision. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Travis Central Appraisal District to 

reappraise property with fire damage located in "areas declared to be a natural disaster area by 
the Governor" that occurred in Travis County due to wildfires on the following dates:   
 
a. September 2011; and   
 
b. Pinnacle Fire, April 17, 2011. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Elliott Beck, Assistant County Attorney 
Renea Deckard, Tax Office 
Pete Baldwin, Travis County Emergency Management Coordinator, Emergency 

Services 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 8.a–b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Proclamations and Resolutions 
 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation for the 28th annual National Night Out 

event on October 4, 2011. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
James Kitchens, Deputy Sheriff, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 9. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
10. Approve award of Contract No. PS110261ML, Family Eldercare, for guardianship services. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve Contract No. 11K00268JW, Pavement Restoration, Inc. for Asphalt Rejuvenation 

Program. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 

 

 
12. Approve renewal of Interlocal Cooperation Agreement No. IL990109OJ, City of 

Austin/Downtown Austin Alliance, to provide services and improvements for the Austin 
Downtown Public Improvement District. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve contract award for road recycling, IFB No. B110218-CW, to the low bidder, Aaron 

Concrete Contractors, LP. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Accept certain items as a donation from Texas Agrilife Extension, Texas A & M. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 
 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed street name change for a portion of 

Thaxton Road to be known as “Solis Place” at the south end of McKinney Falls Parkway in 
Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a five foot wide public utility easement located along the northerly lot line of Lot 1 of the 
Fulkerson Subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve an Advance Funding Agreement 

with the Texas Department of Transportation for a traffic signal and safety lighting at Dessau 
Road and Crystal Bend. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding informational materials outlining details of the 

proposed 2011 Bond Referendum, Propositions One and Two, to present to voters. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan 

public participation fee structure for Fiscal Year 2012. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on Lease Termination Agreement with the Travis County 

District Attorney’s Office regarding premises located in the 700 Lavaca building and mutual 
termination of the lease as of June 30, 2010. 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 

 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central 

Health Fiscal Year 2012 Budget. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Trish Young-Brown, President and Chief Executive Officer, Travis County Healthcare 

District DBA Central Health 
John Stevens, Chief Financial Officer, Travis County Healthcare District DBA Central 

Health 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 21. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central 

Health 2011 Tax Rate:   
 
a. Total maintenance and operations Tax Rate;  
 
b. Total debt service Tax Rate; and   
 
c. Total ad valorem Tax Rate. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Trish Young-Brown, President and Chief Executive Officer, Travis County Healthcare 

District DBA Central Health 
John Stevens, Chief Financial Officer, Travis County Healthcare District DBA Central 

Health 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 22.a–c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 
a. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 

Child Abuse Victim Services Personnel Grant in the Travis County Sheriff’s Office;   
 
b. Amendment to agreement with National and Community Service for the Coming of Age 

(formerly known as RSVP) Grant in the Travis County Health and Human Services 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 

 

Department that will extend the current term by three months with no increase in funds and 
an additional three month extension with additional funds; and   

 
c. Permission to continue the Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Program in Juvenile 

Probation until the Fiscal Year 2012 agreement is fully executed. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on Fiscal Year 2012 budget issues and requests for 

funding, including:   
 
a. Market Salary Survey results conducted by HRMD during Fiscal Year 2011;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 
Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
 b. Justice of the Peace Precinct One follow-up; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst Senior, PBO 
David Jungerman, Financial Auditing Manager, County Auditor's Office 
Mike Wichern, Chief Assistant County Auditor II, County Auditor’s Office 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Honorable Yvonne Williams, Justice of the Peace, Precinct #1 

MOTION: Fund two (2) temporary positions for the amount of $89.548.00. 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner  

Clerk's Note: The Standing Motion was withdrawn. 

MOTION: Authorize the funding of the two (2) temporary positions to be extended 
through October 31, 2011. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

  
c. Request for salary increase for certain employees from the American Federation of State, 

County and Municipal Employees. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Greg Powell, Representative, American Federation of State, County and Municipal 

Employees (AFSCME) 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommended corrections to the Fiscal Year 12 Budget –

after Markup. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 

 

SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 
  
MOTION: Set aside any earmarked Compensation Reserve against the Allocated 

Reserve pending receipt of further information to become fully informed, 
and funding will be available when specific action is taken. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Rules. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 26. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on security recommendations for Fiscal Year 2012 Budget 

and requests for funding. (This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. 
Code Ann 551.076, Security) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.076, Security. 

MOTION: Place $294,139.00 of the $596,603.00 into Allocated Reserve and distribute 
the difference in the amount of $302,464.00 to the appropriate departments. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
28. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$505,917.88 for the period of September 2 to September 8, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   

 
a. Review and approve tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed classes in 

accordance with the Tuition Refund Program §10.021; and    

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 

 

 
b. Approve request and authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer's Office to reimburse 

employees as listed. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 
 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on the annual written plans for the 028 Records 

Management Preservation Fund and 057 County Clerk’s Records Archival Fund. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on constitutional amendments to be considered by voters 

during the general election on November 8, 2011. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 32. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize the print shop to process 

approximately 325,000 inserts for the 2011 – 2012 taxpayer newsletters. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action on the following regarding the 2011 Travis County 

Combined Charities Campaign:   
 
a. Authorization to print booklet and donor form;   
 
b. Agreement with Austin Community Foundation to serve as the 2011 Fiscal Agent;   
 
c. List of recipient federations and charities for use in this year’s campaign; and   
 
d. Campaign solicitation strategy and appointment of lead departments and/or persons. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 34.a–d, and authorize the County Judge to sign the 

Agreement once it is received from the Austin Community Foundation. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 

 

that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
35. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the purchase of open space land in the 

Gilleland Creek Watershed in Precinct One. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 44 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize Joe Gieselman, former Travis County employee, and other 
appropriate County staff to meet with residents after Thursday, September 
22, 2011, and that either the County Judge and/or Commissioner Ron Davis 
meet with some of those residents to discuss the proposal in advance of a 
larger meeting with residents. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
36. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action to file an amicus curiae brief 

in Harper Park Two, LP v. City of Austin, No. 03-10-00506-CV, Third District Court of Appeals, 
Austin, Texas. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 42 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Authorize the filing of an appropriate Amicus Curiae brief by the County 
Attorney's Office. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 10, 11, 12, 

13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 23, 24.a–c, 28, 29, 30.a–b, 31, 33, A1 and A2. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



September 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 

 

 
1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of August 30 and 

September 6, 2011. 

Added Items 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve donation of a law enforcement K9 

from the 100 Club of Central Texas to the Travis County Sheriffs Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
2. Approve contract award for Fiscal Year 2011 HMAC Overlay Program, IFB No. B110222-JE, to 

the following low bidder's:   
 
a. Apac of Texas-Wheeler Companies, Groups A, B and C (Precinct 1, 2 & 3);   
 
b. Asphalt Paving Company of Austin, LLC., Group D (Precinct 4); and   
 
c. J. D. Ramming Paving Company, LTD., Groups E and F. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action regarding security measures at 700 Lavaca. (Executive 

Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.076, Security) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 19 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.076, Security. 

MOTION: Approve consultant’s recommendations in Item A3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 

Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Item C4
Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.



Updated 10/13/11, 2:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item C3
	Item C4



